
RE: Federal Request for PT PPE Modelling Contact

From
:

"Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8">

To: "Vandermolen, Chad HLTH:EX" <chad.vandermolen@gov.bc.ca>, fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss 
(HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>

Cc: "Samra, Kevin HLTH:EX" <kevin.samra@gov.bc.ca>, BC IGR HLTH:EX <bcigr@gov.bc.ca>, 
"Voisin2, Jocelyne (HC/SC)" <jocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca>

Date: Thu, 28 May 2020 17:54:59 +0000

Hi Chad,
I think we are following up bilaterally on this request. If you have a contact, you can send it to Jo Voisin 
jocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca 
Thanks,
Luke 

From: Vandermolen, Chad HLTH:EX 
Sent: 2020-05-28 1:52 PM
To: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) ; Carter, Luke (HC/SC) 
Cc: Samra, Kevin HLTH:EX ; BC IGR HLTH:EX 
Subject: Federal Request for PT PPE Modelling Contact
Good day Health Canada colleagues:
On yesterday’s Joint FPT DMs of Health and Intergovernmental Affairs call, specifically the PPE 
Modelling, I believe your DM was soliciting confirmation of PTs’ key contacts who could collaborate re 
supply and demand modelling. Will a formal request be coming by email that PTs are to respond too, or 
shall I just submit a BC MOH contact hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca? 
Sincere thanks,
Chad
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